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From: Maleesha Lawford <Maleesha.Lawford@switalskis.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:05:12 AM

To: Tim.Greenslade1.associate@cafcass.gov.uk <Tim.Greenslade1.associate@cafcass.gov.uk>
Cc: Lorna Davidson <lorna.davidson@switalskis.com>; Razia Jogi <razia.jogi@switalskis.com>
Subject: Albie Boyes Ref Switalskis Solicitors:MA:371788/0001

Dictated by Razia Jogi on 22.02.23

Dear Tim,

1 write further to the hearing before HHJ Hillier which took place on 215t February 2023 whereby
proceedings were brought to a conclusion in respect of Albie. The Judge, in line with the Local
Authority’s recommendation which was supported by yourself, appointed Natalie Boyes and Lance
Cunningham as Albie's Special Guardians.

| attach a copy of the draft order and | note that there is a direction for the Local Authority to obtain a
transcript of the ex tempore judgment.

1 will be passing the file back to Loma who has day to day conduct of this case but | consider it
necessary and appropriate to convey my thanks, on behalf of Albie, particularly given the Judge's
comments about your report which she described as being ‘extremely helpful and the way a
Guardian's Final Analysis should be to assist the Court'.

| hope that you managed to locate your car after the hearing and it was without a ticket!

In the event that you have any queries in relation to the hearing that | attended on 215t February 2023
please do not hesitate to revert to me otherwise please direct your general queries regarding this case
to Lorna.

Yours sincerely

Razia Jogi

Switalskis Solicitors

Maleesha Lawford
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